Melinda Mennie
Stakeholder Relations Officer
{_SPCA
1245 East 7th Avenue
Vancouver BC V5T 1R1
604-647-1321 « mmennie@spca.bc.ca www.spca.bc.ca

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX [mailto:Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Melinda Mennie <mmennie @spca.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: VIP Tour: BC SPCA Wild ARC

Hi Melinda,

At this point the Minister has another event right after but I will ask my Ministerial Assistant and get back to
you.

Thanks
Lisa

From: Melinda Mennie [mailto:mmennie@spca.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: VIP Tour: BC SPCA Wild ARC

Hello Lisa,

Thank you so much for getting in touch with me! We are thrilled to hear that Minister Popham is able to make it. The
tour is approximately an hour and a half, however if the Minister needs to leave early | completely understand! Would
that wark for her?

Have a lovely Friday,

Melinda Mennie
Stakeholder Relations Officer
{CSPCA
1245 East 7th Avenue
Vancouver BC V5T 1R1
604-647-1321 « mmennie@spca.bc.ca www.spca.bc.ca

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX [mailto:Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Melinda Mennie <mmennie@spca.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: VIP Tour: BC SPCA Wild ARC

Hi Melinda,
Minister Popham is pleased to attend the VIP tour on March 29", can you please confirm how long the tour will be?

Thank you,
Lisa
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From: Melinda Mennie [mailto:mmennie@spca.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 4:10 PM
Subject: VIP Tour: BC SPCA Wild ARC

You are personally invited to a VIP tour of Wild ARC, our wildlife rehabilitation centre in Metchosin. We would love to
have you attend! Please rsvp to me by March 22" with your preferred date of attendance and the names of yourself
and any guests you are bringing with you.

1P tony

Join us ot Wild ARC for a specio|, behind the

scenes tour without the crowds

We hope to see you there!

Melinda Mennie

Stakeholder Relations Officer

SCSPCA

1245 East 7th Avenue

Vancouver BC V5T 1R1

604-647-1321 « mmennie@spca.bc.ca www.spca.bc.ca
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